
From: ^OEA Net Post
To: Hill, Joie
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] FW: Advance Designation of Representative Payee
Date: Thursday, September 26, 2019 11:16:22 AM
Importance: High

 
 

From: Sharon K. Sandoval-Sanchez <sksandoval-sanchez@goadelante.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 3:15 PM
To: ^OEA Net Post <OEA.Net.Post@ssa.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Advance Designation of Representative Payee
Importance: High
 
Also, how does this apply to an individual who cannot designate due to mental
incapacity such as Alzheimer’s or dementia.  Is this done through Power of Attorney?
 
 
Sharon Sandoval-Sanchez
Admin Coordinator
Adelante Development Center
3900 Osuna Rd. NE
Albuquerque, NM  87109
Phone:  (505) 341-2000 ext. 1164
Fax:  (505) 341-2001
 
414 East Reinken
Belen, NM  87002
Phone:  (505)  864-1950 ext. 2116
Fax (505) 864-3467
 
Sksandoval-sanchez@goadelante.org
 
 

 
IMPORTANT NOTICE:
This e-mail and any other attachments may contain confidential and privileged information, and are intended ONLY
for the person(s) named as recipient(s).  If you are the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are not authorized to
reveal any of the information in it or in its attachments to any other unauthorized person.  If you are not an
intended recipient, you may not read, copy, print, disclose, distribute or in any other way use this message or any
attachments to it, or any of the information in the message or attachments, under penalty of Federal law (HIPAA:
Public Law 104-191).  If you are not an intended recipient please notify me by replying to this e-mail or by
contacting me at the address/phone/fax listed above, and immediately delete/destroy all copies of this e-mail and
all attachments.
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From: Sharon K. Sandoval-Sanchez 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 1:11 PM
To: 'OEA.Net.Post@ssa.gov'
Subject: Advance Designation of Representative Payee
Importance: High
 
I have another question with the new implementation of Advance Designation of
Representative Payee.
 
I received the draft forms and Form SSA-4547 states that an individual cannot
designate an organization as representative payee.
 
Since the majority of our clients (98%) are non-verbal and are critical care, will their
guardians have to open a “mySSA Account” to designate a representative payee,
and does this rule also mean that an organization can no longer act as representative
payee for a disabled client residing in homes providing care to those disabled clients.
 
Thank you,
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
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